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From:                                 Elspeth Grant
Sent:                                  12 Apr 2017 15:33:38 +0100
To:                                      Planning
Cc:                                      Matthew Taylor;Daniel Cottam 
Subject:                             FW: Inclusive Cairngorms consultation request 2017/0086/DET

Matthew 
 
Thank you for inviting Inclusive Cairngorms to comment on the above application.
 
We understand there is no material change to the proposed development, therefore our previous 
response submitted on 30.9.14 still stands.
 
We would however, like to make one comment:
 

         In the planning documents for ACM, reference is made to conforming with the Disability 
Discrimination Act. We would like to point out that this legislation has been superseded by the 
Equality Act 2010 which covers disability as well as the 8 other protected characteristics 
including age, gender, race, religion/ belief, sexual orientation, gender reassignment, marriage 
and civil partnership, pregnancy and maternity.  Therefore we would suggest that this reference 
is updated and wider scope of this legislation is made known to the developer.

 
Thank you
 
Elspeth
 
 
Elspeth Grant
Education and Inclusion Officer
Cairngorms National Park Authority
01479 870506
 
 

 


